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Western Montana Regional Cancer Center Docket No. 030-19232
ATIN: Dr. K. L. Markette License No. 25-19771-01
Medical Director Control No. 461350

325 Owen Street
Missoula, Montana 59802

Gentlemen:

In accordance with your telephone call of June 3, 1987, in which you
requested additional time to respond to our letter of April 24, 1987, your
request for extension is granted. If you have not responded by July 15, 1987,
your application will be abandoned. This action is without prejudice to the
resubmission of an application.

Sincerely,

Charles L. Cain, Chief
Nuclear Materials Licensing Section
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